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Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 10 February 2023 2:26 PM

To: Seah, Andy

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 16/12/2022 SLH1291K 

Attachments: IA.pdf; LKKPhotos.pdf; LTA.pdf; Mark estimate.pdf

Dear Andy, 

 

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLH 1291K. 

 

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

 

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Monday, 6 February 2023 9:19 AM 

To: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 16/12/2022 SLH1291K  

 

  
  

Dear Sir/Madam, 

  

Kindly update on Final Surveyor Report. 

  

  

Thanks. 

Best Regards, 

Andy Seah 

Claim Department 

─────────── 

Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd 

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House  

Singapore 069428 

DID: (65) 63280767 

 
  
  
  

From: Huey Yon (LKKAuto) <hueyyon@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, December 23, 2022 9:20 AM 

To: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 
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Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: {EXTERNAL} RE: Survey assignment for 16/12/2022  

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

Please be informed that we have inspected the vehicle SLH 1291K on 16/12/2022. 

  

We are pending estimate from repairer.  
  

Best Regards, 

Huey Yon | case handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte.Ltd. 
Phone: 6256-3561  Fax: 62564315  email: hueyyon@lkkauto.com 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, Singapore 408933 

  

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Friday, 16 December 2022 9:35 AM 

To: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Survey assignment for 16/12/2022  

  

Dear Sir/Mdm, 

  

Thank you for the assignment. 

  

  
  

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

From: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, 15 December 2022 6:26 PM 

To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: Survey assignment for 16/12/2022  

  

Survey assignment for 16/12/2022 

  

  

LKK Auto Consultants   

S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. OI Veh. no. Survey type DOA Remarks 

1 E M SOLUTION PTE LTD Sin Ming Autocity, #03-18/19 Jojo/Sirina @ 6456 0226 CMEC AVS22/3521 SMR6297Y GBF7252M PRS-SJE 14 Dec 2022 GUO XIANG 

2 Modern Automotive Pte ltd  Blk 3023A Ubi Road 1 #01-61 S’408717  Grace Chin 6748 4422  CMGK IVS22/2176 SLH1291K  YP8255Z PRS-SJE 14 Dec 2022 Adrian           

  

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files 
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